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From: Chris Stephens
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 3:16 p.m.
To:
Subject: Minister's Final Determinations - Takanini, Takanini Railway Station

Kia ora 

Wendy has already been in touch, but as she noted, here’s the standard final advice email: 

As you know, at its hui on 15 October 2024 the Board considered the submissions received on the proposals to alter 
Takanini to Takaanini and Takanini Railway Station to Takaanini Railway Station. As the Board did not agree with 
the objecting submissions received, it reported its decisions to the Minister of Land Information to confirm, reject, or 
modify in terms of s.20 NZGB Act 2008. 

On 3 December 2024 the Minister for Land Information made their final determinations to reject the Board’s decisions. 

Therefore, Takanini remains the official name of the suburb and Takanini Railway Station the official name of the 
railway station. 

The Minister’s final determinations are announced today 18 December 2024 in a media release published on the Toitū 
Te Whenua LINZ website and the consultation pages for Takaanini and Takaanini Railway Station are updated with the 
outcomes. 

Thank you for the time you took to make the proposals. 

Ngā mihi 

Christopher Stephens 
Mātanga Ture Kiritaki / Customer Regulatory Specialist 
Secretariat, Ngā Pou Taunaha o Aotearoa New Zealand Geographic Board 
Office of the Surveyor-General 
cstephens@linz.govt.nz | DDI 04 8302519 

Wellington Office, Level 7, 155 The Terrace 
PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand 
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